
Saranac Community School 
 

Board of Education Agenda 
Regular Meeting 
March 23, 2020 

7:00 PM 
Conference Room, Central Office 

 
1. Call to Order_________________  
2. Pledge of Allegiance   
3. Approval of Minutes - Regular minutes dated 2/10/2020 and Finance Committee 

minutes dated 2/27/2020. 
2 

4. Additions, Deletions & Modifications to the Agenda  
5. Comments from Guests - Agenda Items  
6. Action Items  

a. Accept Gifts 5 
b. Pay Bills 6 

7. Reports/Presentations  
a. MASB Board Policy Review Update 39 
b. Superintendent's Performance Evaluation 40 
c. Update on Superintendent's Contract 41 

8. Comments from Guests - Non Agenda Items  
9. Superintendent's Report  

10. Board Requests/Reports  
11. Communications  
12. Approve Executive Session Minutes  
13. Closed Session for Negotiation Purposes  
14. Other  
15. Adjournment_______________  

 
 

"This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the 
School District's business and is not to be considered a public community meeting.  There is a 

 time for public participation during the meeting as indicated on the agenda." 



Saranac Community Schools 
Board of Education 
Meeting #10 
 
The regular meeting of the Saranac Community Schools Board of Education was held on 
Monday, February 10, 2020 in the Conference Room, Saranac Central Office, 225 Pleasant 
Street, Saranac, MI. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m. 
 
Present:  Courtnay, Doll, Elliott, Hawkins, Jackson, & VanKuiken. 
Absent:  Price 
 
Sara Serne led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  Minutes from regular meeting dated January 13, 2020 and 
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes dated January 27, 2020 was approved as presented. 
 
ADDITIONS, DELETIONS & MODIFICATIONS TO THE AGENDA:  None 
 
COMMENTS FROM GUESTS – AGENDA ITEMS:  None 
 
ACCEPT GIFTS:  Motion by VanKuiken, supported by Elliott and unanimously approved that 
the Saranac Board of Education accept the gifts listed below totaling $2,555.83 for the month of  
January as presented. 
 

To: Donation for: Amount 

Food Service Program Donation for past due accounts  $          765.83  

Boys Basketball Program Donation    $          600.00  

Boys Basketball Program Donation  $          100.00  

Teacher subscription  Donation  $            90.00  

Band Trip Donation Donation  $      1,000.00  

      

Total This Month    $      2,555.83  

Total Gifts for 2019-2020 Including This Month    $  122,884.39  

 
PAY BILLS:  Motion by Hawkins, supported by Jackson that the Saranac Board of Education 
approve the bills paid from General Fund for January in the amount of $672,587.10 and from the 
Building & Site fund for $132,405.98 as presented.   
 
RESOLUTION FOR 2020 BOND REFUNDING:  Motion by Elliott, supported by Courtnay 
and unanimously approved that the Saranac Board of Education approve the Resolution 
Authorizing the Issuance and Delegating the Sale of the Saranac Community Schools 2020 
Refunding Bonds as presented. 
 
SARANAC’S EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN (EOP):  Motion by Hawkins, supported by 
Jackson that the Saranac Board of Education go into closed session at 7:09 p.m.to discuss the 

2



Emergency Operations Plan returning to open session at 7:20 p.m.  Yes Votes:  Courtnay, Doll, 
Elliott, Hawkins, Jackson & VanKuiken.  Motion Carried. 
 
Motion by Hawkins, supported by Courtnay that the Saranac Board of Education approve the 
Emergency Operations Plan as presented. Voting Yes: Courtnay, Doll, Elliott, Hawkins, Jackson 
& VanKuiken.  Motion Carried. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S EVALUATION TIMELINE:  Board President, Sarah Doll reviewed 
the timeline for the Superintendent’s Evaluation.  The board discussed changing the timeline to 
coincide with the fiscal calendar - July through June. 
 
MASB BOARD POLICY UPDATES:  The board reviewed old MASB board policies for 
consideration that are not in NEOLA. This will be brought back for more discussion and another 
review at the March 9 meeting. 
 
COMMENTS FROM GUESTS – NON-AGENDA ITEMS:  None 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:  Jason Smith reported the Saranac Public Library would like 
to collaborate with the school do some volunteering in the school libraries.  The next 
administration meeting is going to be at the public library downtown.  The County-Wide Board 
Workshop will be held on March 4 at Ionia County ISD.  We have a parent in the district 
attending nursing school who offered her services at the Elementary School beginning next 
school year for community service hours she needs to complete as part of her schooling.  A 
committee of six or seven interviewed candidates for the Varsity Football position.  They chose 
Bob Naylor who was the JV Football coach.  Congratulations to Mr. Naylor.  We are still 
looking for a Spanish teacher.  Mr. Smith gave an update on the Consumer’s Energy project and 
the overall savings to date.  Mr. Smith reviewed the Governors’ budget proposal. 
 
BOARD REQUESTS/REPORTS:   A board member asked if the flagpole at the Elementary 
School would be repaired, as well as the light at Jr/Sr High’s flagpole. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS:  None 
 
CLOSED SESSION FOR NEGOTIATION PURPOSES:  Motion by Hawkins, supported by 
Courtnay that the Saranac Board of Education go into closed session at 8:22 p.m. for the purpose 
of negotiation planning returning to open session at 9:03 p.m.  Yes Votes:  Courtnay, Doll, 
Elliott, Jackson, Hawkins & VanKuiken. Motion Carried. 
 
OTHER:  None 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, and no objection, the 
meeting adjourned at 9:06 p.m. 
 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
      Ted VanKuiken 
      Secretary  

3



Saranac Community Schools 
Finance Committee Meeting 
February 27, 2020 
 
 
The meeting began at 5:05 p.m. at Central Office, 225 Pleasant Street, Saranac, MI. 
Present:  Kevin Courtnay, Sarah Doll, Ted VanKuiken & Jason Smith 
 
 

 Staffing Update-Spanish position has been accepted and will set up a hire meeting 
 MASB old board policy – No questions at this time 
 Superintendent’s Contract – Include language for longevity & mileage, will have updates 

to the contract at the March 23 meeting 
 Superintendent’s Evaluation – Scheduled for March 23 meeting.  Teri will seek teacher 

input 
 March meeting – March 9th meeting cancelled.  Next meeting will be March 23rd 
 Negotiations – TA’d and shared the TA details 
 Mascot request from students – Reviewed previous board direction 
 

Meeting adjourned at 6:10 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Kevin Courtnay 
Board Treasurer 
 

4



 

TO:  Board of Education 

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent 

SUBJECT:  Accept Gifts 
 
Here are the latest gifts received for February & March. 
 

To: Donation for: Amount 

Girls Basketball Program Donation  $          250.00  

Past Due Lunch Accounts Donation  $          700.00  

Saranac Schools Donation to use as choice  $          500.00  

JSH Art Club Donation  $          250.00  

McGee Memorial Scholarship Donation  $          100.00  

McGee Memorial Scholarship Donation  $            25.00  

      

Total This Month    $      1,825.00  

Total Gifts for 2019-2020 Including This Month    $  124,709.39  

 
 
 
Suggested Resolution 

I move that the Saranac Board of Education accept the gifts as listed above totaling $1,825.00 
for the months of February & March as presented.  

 

Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________ 

Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________ 

Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________ 

 

5



 

TO:  Board of Education 

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent 

SUBJECT:  Approval of Bills 

 

 Bills Paid:  $635,390.60 from General Fund for February & March. 
 Bills Paid:  $246,906.55 from Building & Site Fund. 

 
 

 
Suggested Resolution 

I move that the Saranac Board of Education approve the bills paid from General Fund 
for January in the amount of $635,390.60 and from the Building & Site Fund for 
$246,906.55 as presented. 

 

Motion by _____________________ Supported by _______________________ 

Discussion:  Yes______________________ No________________________ 

Approved/Denied:  Yes _________________________   No ________________ 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



 

TO:  Board of Education 

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent 

SUBJECT:  MASB Board Policy Updates 
 
 
This is the second view of MASB policies for consideration to NEOLA policy and/or 
NEOLA Administrative Guidelines. 

39



 

TO:  Board of Education 

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent 

SUBJECT:  Conduct Superintendent’s Performance Evaluation 

 

The Board will conduct the annual performance evaluation of the Superintendent. 
 
 

40



 

TO:  Board of Education 

FROM:   Jason Smith, Superintendent 

SUBJECT:  Update on Superintendent’s Contract 

 

The board will look at the Superintendent’s contract to review any changes. 

 

41


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes - Regular minutes dated 2/10/2020 and Finance Committee minutes dated 2/27/2020.
	2-10-2020.docx
	2-27-2020.docx

	Action Items
	Accept Gifts
	p Accept Gifts.docx

	Pay Bills
	p Bills Paid.docx
	p Bills Paid.pdf


	Reports/Presentations
	MASB Board Policy Review Update
	p MASB Board Policy Updates.docx

	Superintendent's Performance Evaluation
	p Conduct Supt Performance Eval.docx

	Update on Superintendent's Contract
	p Update on Superintendent's Contract.docx



